
Ranking 1 2 3 4 5 6

Company Name ACAI Associates, Inc. Corgan Associates, Inc 
dba Corgan

Cartaya & Associates
and

Leo A Daly (JV)
Burns & McDonnell Bermello Ajamil & 

Partners, Inc BEA Architects, Inc.

Questions
1.  Have the 
vendors taken any 
exceptions to the 
County's Standard 
Terms and 
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors
have comparable 
government 
experience?

Broward Health Chris Evert 
Children's Hospital Phase I,
Nova Southeastern University 
Horvitz Administration Building,
SFWMD Environmental Laboratory 
Facility

North Terminal Development 
FIS Expansion - MIA
Tampa Airside F FIS Expansion
Houston Hobby West 
Concourse FIS Faciities

Tom Bradley International 
Terminal Renovation - Los 
Angeles, CA
Fort Lauderdale/Hollywood 
International Airport
Central Processing Study Fort 
Lauderdale/Hollywood 
International Airport

Lambert - St Louis International 
Airport 
American Airlines PHL Airport
Hays Regional Airport , Ellis 
County, Kansas

Miami International Airport
San Diego Unified Port District
Port of Miami 

Port Evergaldes Cargo Faciity 
Yard, Fort Lauderdale
Cruise Terminal No. 6, Cape 
Canaveral, FL
Canaveral Port Authority 

3.  Have the 
vendors’ references 
been checked?

YES   
(Attached)

YES      
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
R1208106P1

 Design Services for Terminal 4 Reconfiguration and Expansion 
of the Federal Inspection Services Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

ACAi Associates, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Broward Health Chris Evert Children's Hospital Phase I, 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 

Person Contacted: Richard Polemeni 

Title of Contact: Director of Design & Construction for Broward Health 

Telephone: (954) 355-5975 
--'----'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

Reference was satisfied with the work performed by respondent. Phase I was 
successful and now ACAi is engaged for Phase II. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Reference Completed By Print Nam Date 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing Fl RM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

ACAi Associates, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/12/14 

Reference Organization: Nova Southeastern University Horvitz Administration 
Building, 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Worked on several project with Nova since 1996. ACAi was the master planner for a 1.6 
million square foot building. They worked a roof replacement, two large garages (880 
spaces and 700 spaces) 

Person Contacted: Dr. Frederick R. Lippman 

Telephone: __,.(_95_4_,_) _26_2_-_15_0_1 _ _______________ _ 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that Nova has had a long and successful relationship with ACAi since 
1996. ACAi has worked mostly on GMP contracts with very few change orders. 
Reference stated that ACAi has done an excellent job working with the local contractors 
in managing the co · hing budget and to the benefit of the client. They are currently 
engaged to work emely complicated reaserch facility. 

5/12/14 
nature Date 

2 

-
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

ACAi Associates, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: SFWMD Environmental Laboratory Facility 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
ACAi as a sub for Edrman Anthony, a civil engineer frm that was the prime in design 
Building SFWMD Environmental Lab Facility. ACAi were the Architects of Record 

Person Contacted: Dana Gilette 

Title of Contact: Prinicpal Associate 
~~----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that due to the unusual scenario of an architect working as a sub for a 
civil engineer, ACAi showed a lot of character and were very receptive and cooperative 
during the project. Reference added that ACAi brought a vast range of creative ideas to 
the project. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Date 

3 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

BEA Arch itects, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 
~-----------------------

Reference Organization: lvey's Construction Inc. 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
BEA Architects were the lead designers on Cruise Terminal 1 in Cape Canaveral. BEA 
had full design responsibilities (Architectural, structural, civil , landscaping etc.) 

Person Contacted: _R_o_c ..... ky'-J_o_h_n_s_o_n _ _ _ _ _____________ _ 

Title of Contact: Vice President I lvey's Construction 

Telephone: 321 -403-3071 
-----------------------~ 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that the project mentioned above is still ongoing. The project is on 
schedule and within the approved budget. Reference stated that BEA Architects is a 
capable designer that thinks outside the box. Reference stated that they worked with 
the respondent on numerous projects and pleased with the results . 

Marleine Gha 5/9/14 
Reference Co Date 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

BEA Architects, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/12/14 

Reference Organization: Port Evergaldes Cargo Faciity Yard, Fort Lauderdale 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
BEA Archtitects was the design builder for all cargo terminals in Port Everglades. 

Person Contacted: Richard Rovirosa 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: C.E.O and General Manager Port Evergaldes Terminal LLC. 

Telephone: 305.373.4765 x 1406 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference worked with BEA Architects on several projects. Reference stated that most 
projects were finished on time and withing budget or less. 

Marleine Ghab 5/12/14 
Date 

2 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing Fl RM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

BEA Architects, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Cruise Terminal No. 6, Cape Canaveral, FL 
Canaveral Port Authority 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
BEA Architects was the Design/Bui lder for a cruise terminal and are currently working 
on another project under Dave Perley. 

Person Contacted: Dave Perley 
~~~~.......__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: AIC Senior Director Construction 

Telephone: 321-783-7831 x 216 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that the work performed and completed by BEA Architects was to the 
Owner's satisfaction. Reference added that BEA Architects are very cooperative, 
attentive and responsive to the Owner's requ irements. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Reference Completed Date 

3 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Miami International Airport 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
North Terminal Projects: 746A, 7461 and 7458. Respondent was involved with projects 
throughout North Terminal, designed the shell structure, finishes and interiors. 

Person Contacted: Enrique Perez 
~~'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Chief of North Terminal Development Program 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that respondent was involed in a wide range of design projects 
throughout North Terminal. Reference stated that the Errors & Ommissions in relation to 
the project size were insignificant. 

5/9/14 
Date 

Exhibit 2 
Page 8 of 20



Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/12/14 

Reference Organization: San Diego Unified Port District 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Several projects with the San Diego Port District. B&A Partners designed and managed 
one of the cruise ship terminals. They also worked on multiple marketing analysis and 
various studies related to cruise operations. 

Person Contacted: Brandy Christian 
~~--=---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Vice President of Strategy & Marketing Development 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that Bermello & Ajamil were very efficient on every project they 
worked with together. Reference stated that Bermello & Ajamil rate as one of the best 
consultants she ever w 

Marleine Ghab 5/12/14 
Date 

2 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI) : Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/14/14 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Reference Organization: Port of Miami 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Port of Miami Terminals D & E 

Person Contacted: Victoria Valdez 

Title of Contact: Architect Ill I Project Manager 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

Reference stated that she was satisfied with the Respondents performance. 

Marcos J. Souza 5/14/14 
Date 

3 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/9114 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Reference Organization: Lambert - St Louis International Airport 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 

Person Contacted: Mr. Richard T. Bradley, PE 

Title of Contact: President, Board of Public Service previously Assistant Director for 
Lambert St Louis Airport 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference has worked with Burn & Mc Donnell on numerous projects that involved a 
wide range of designs such as mechanical, structural, electrical, roadways, bridges and 
more. Reference stated that Burns & Mc Donnell is an excellent company, always on 
time, always withing et with excellent communication skills. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/1 4 
Date 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 5/12/14 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Reference Organization: American Airlines 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
AE6 BHS System and Terminal F Program 

Person Contacted: Mr. Rhett Workman 

Title of Contact: Managing Director, US Airways Corporate Real Estate 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that Burns & McDonnell has been an exceptional partner to US and 
now AA for many of our design and construction programs at the PHL airport. He highly 
recommend them for work on your Terminal 4 reconfiguration and expansion of the FIS 
at FLL. 

Marleine Ghab 5/12/14 
Date 

2 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. 

Date of Verification: 05/09/14 

Reference Organization: Hays Regional Airport , Ellis County, Kansas 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Completed project: Taxiway and runway lighting. 

Person Contacted: Mr. Robert Johnson 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Airport Manager, City of Hays 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

Reference stated that Burns & Mc Donnell are currently engaged to work on the 
Terminal renovation. Respondents stated that Burns & Mc Donnell team is very 
dedicated and professional. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Reference Completed By Date 

3 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI) : Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A. & LEO A DALY Co. (Note: Reference provided 
responses for LEO A DALY, Co.) 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Tom Bradley International Terminal Renovation - Los 
Angeles, CA 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 

Person Contacted: Van Thompson 
~~~~=---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Senior Construction Engineer 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

casio-Davila-6c_ 
Reference Com ted By Print Name/Signature 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

5/9/14 
Date 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A. & LEO A DALY Co. (Note: Reference 
provided responses for Cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A.) 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Fort Lauderdale/Hollywood International Airport 
Central Processing Study W/Landrum Brown- Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 

Person Contacted: Dilwyn Gruffydd 
~----=-~~----<-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Project Manager 
~--"-~~~=-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that Caratay did an excellent job in gathering baggage information for 
the survey that was r ired for the study. 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Date 

2 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A. & LEO A DALY Co. (Note: Reference 
provided responses for Cartaya and Associates Architects, P.A.) 

Date of Verification: 5/13/14 

Reference Organization: Fort Lauderdale/Hollywood International Airport 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
On-call aviation planning services as requested, as sub-consultant to Jacobs 
Consultancy. 

Person Contacted: Greg Detmer 
~-=-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Director, Jacobs Consultancy 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Marleine Ghab 
Reference Complete 

3 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

5/13/14 
Date 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Corgan Associates, Inc. dba Corgan 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: North Terminal Development FIS Expansion - MIA 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Corgan prepared the master plan for the FIS. 

Person Contacted: Juan Carlos Arteaga 
~~~~~~-=-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Planning Division 
~~--"'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Marleine Ghab 
Reference Comp! /Signature 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

5/9/14 
Date 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Corgan Associates, Inc. dba Corgan 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Tampa Airside F FIS Expansion 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Corgan was part of the design team. 

Person Contacted: Brian Rumble 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Title of Contact: Deputy Director, Operations/Security 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Reference Completed By Print Name/Signature 

2 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

5/9/14 
Date 

No 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RLI ): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal): 

Corgan Associates, Inc. dba Corgan 

Date of Verification: 5/9/14 

Reference Organization: Houston Hobby West Concourse FIS Faciities 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
This is an ongoing project for Corgan as a lead designer at Houston Hobby. 

Person Contacted: Denise Mc Roy for Mario C. Diaz 

Title of Contact: Assist. Program Manager for SouthWest Airlines at Houston Hobby 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed with in the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference stated that Corgan was the lead designer for the renovation at Dallas Love 
Field Airport. Based on the work Corgan did at Love Field, they were awarded the 
project at Houston Hob 

Marleine Ghab 5/9/14 
Reference Completed Date 

3 
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Solicitation 
Number R1208106P1 

PROJECT TITLE (Exactly as on RU): Design Services for the Terminal 4 Reconfiguration 
and Expansion of the Federal Inspection Services 
Facility (FIS) at Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood 
International Airport 

Proposing FIRM (Name exactly as provided in proposal) : 

Corgan Associates, Inc. dba Corgan 

Date of Verification: 5/12/14 

Reference Organization: Houston Hobby West Concourse FIS Faciities 

Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
Corgan worked on several projects at DFW Airport and they were the Architects for 
Terminal D. Corgan also worked on several modifications for Customs and Border 
Protection in several terminals. Corgan is now working on the New International 
Terminal in Houston Hobby Airport. 

Person Contacted: Adrian Grimes 

Title of Contact: Field Operation Facilities Management Program Office 

Questions 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? 

2. Was the project completed on time? 

3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? 

4. Would you engage this firm again? 

Additional comments provided by Owner's contact: 

Yes 
x 

x 

x 

x 

No 

Reference is very pleased with all the work that has been performed by respondent as 
far as experien efficiency in delivering the work. Reference recommended having 
Bob Emery on 

Marleine Gha 5/12/14 
Reference Co Date 

4 
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